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CITY OF LAKE CITY
NOTICE
LAND USE ACION

A PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED TO CONCIDER A REQUEST FOR:

SPR24.05, a petition by Randall Olney, P.E., as agent, to request a Site Plan Review approval
be granted as provided for in Section 4.13 of the Land Development Regulations, to get
approval on site plan for Dollar General for a property located in the Commercial Intensive
zoning district, in accordance with the submittal of the petition dated March 21, 2024, to be
located on parcels 08127-005

WHEN; | June 11, 2024 at 5:30pm or as soon after.

WHERE: City Council Meeting Room, Second Floor, City Hall, located at 205 North Marion
Avenue, Lake City, Florida. Members of the public may also view the meeting on our
YouTube channel at: https://www.voutube.com/c/CityofLakeCity.

Copies of the site plan application are available for public inspection by contacting the Growth
Management office at growthmanagement@Icfla.com or by calling 386-719-5820.

At the aforementioned public hearing, all interested parties may be heard with respect to the
amendment.

FOR MORE INFORMAITON CONTACT
ROBERT ANGELO
PLANNING AND ZONING TECHNICIAN
AT 386-719-5820



Angelo, Robert

From: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@lakecityreporter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Angelo, Robert

Subject: RE: 78430 78431 78432 RE: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 06-11-2024
Confirmed!

Thank you much,
Kymberlee Harrison 386-754-0401
Support your local news source while reaching our community of loyal subscribers

COLUMBIA * SUWANNEE ¢ LAFAYETTE * HAMILTON
1086 SW Main Blvd. Ste 103, Lake City, FL 32055

PH 386-754-0401

Why Local Newsprint Advertising?

1 Newspaper readers are ENGAGED

2 Newspapers are viewed as TRUSTWORTHY

From: Angelo, Robert <AngeloR@Icfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 10:59 AM

To: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@lakecityreporter.com>

Subject: RE: 78430 78431 78432 RE: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 06-11-2024

Looks Good

Thank You

Robert Angelo

City of Lake City

Growth Management
growthmanagement@lcfla.com
386-719-5820
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City officials
regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@lakecityreporter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Angelo, Robert <AngeloR@Icfla.com>

Subject: 78430 78431 78432 RE: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 06-11-2024

Here you go!
P&Z 2x8 247.50



Historic: 2x6.25 206.25
BOA: 2x6 198.00

Thank you much,
Kymberlee Harrison 386-754-0401
Support your local news source while reaching our community of loyal subscribers

COLUMBIA ¢ SUWANNEE * LAFAYETTE * HAMILTON
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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:49 PM

To: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@!lakecityreporter.com>
Subject: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 06-11-2024

Kym

Please publish this ad in the body of the paper as a display ad in the May 30, 2024 paper.

Thank You

Robert Angelo

City of Lake City

Growth Management
growthmanagement@Icfla.com
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



* DTICE OF PUBLIC MEETT!' ;
CITY OF LAKE CITY
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

THIS SERVES AS PUBLIC NOTICE the Planning and
Zoning Board will hold a meeting on Tuesday, June 11,
2024 at 5:30 PM or as soon after.

Agenda items-

1. SPR 24-05, Petition submitted by Randall Olney,
PE., (agent) for Concept Companies, (owner), for
a Site Plan Review for Dollar General, in a
Commercial Intensive zoning district, and located
on parcel 08127-005, which is regulated by the
Land Development Regulations Section 4.13.

2. SPR 24-06, Petition submitted by Christopher
A. Gmuer, PE., (agent) for ERA Investments, LLC,
(owner), for a Site Plan Review for Lake City
Hotels Phase 2, in a Commercial Intensive zoning
district, and located on parcel 02582-002,
which is regulated by the Land Development
Regulations Section 4.13.

3. SPR 23-10, Petition submitted by Carol Chadwick,
PE., (agent) for Affiliated Property Management,
(owner), for a Site Plan Review for Aspire Dental
Addition, in a Residential Office zoning district,
and located on parcel 07604-102, which is
regulated by the Land Development Regulations
Section 4.10.

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers located on the
2nd Floor of City Hall at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake
City, FL 32055.

Members of the public may also view the meeting on our
YouTube channel at:
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLakeCity

Pursuant to 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the City hereby
advises the public if a person decides to appeal any
decision made by the City with respect to any matter
considered at its meetings or hearings, he or she will
need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such
purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the
appeal is to be based.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: Pursuant to

286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special
accommodations to participate in this meeting should
contact the City Manager’s Office at (386) 719-5768.

Robert Angelo
Planning and Zoning Tech.
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CITY OF LAKE C: (Y CUSTOMER SERVICE BUILDING

173 NW HILLSBORO STREET
LAKE CITY, FL 32055

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
CITY OF LAKE CITY
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

THIS SERVES AS PUBLIC NOTICE the Plannin

a meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 5:30 PM or as soon after.

Agenda items-

1. SPR 24-05, Petition submitted by Randail Olne
Plan Review for Dollar General. in a Commercial Intensive zonin

005, which is regulated by the Lang Development Regulations S
2

ection 4 13.
. SPR 24-06, Petition submitted b

for a Site Plan Review for Lake
on parcel 02582-002. which

is regulated by the Land Development Regulations Section 4.13
3. SPR 23-10. Petition submitted by Carol Chadwick, P.E., (agent) for Affiliated Property Management,
(owner}, for a Site Plan Review for Aspire Dental Additio

n. in a Residential Office zoning district, and
located on parcel 07604-102, which is regulated by the Land Development Regulations Section 4. 10

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers located on the 2" Floor of City Hall
at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32055.

Members of the public may also view the meeting on our YouTube channel at:
https:l/www.vouiube.com/c/CitvofLakeCity

Pursuant to 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the City hereby advises the
public if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City with
respect to any matter considered at its meetings or hearings, he or she
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or
she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the Proceedings is
made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: Pursu
persons needing special acc

ant to 286.26, Florida Statutes,
should contact the City Man

Ommodations to participate in this meeting
ager’s Office at (386) 719-5768.

Robert Angelo

Planning and Zoning Tech.
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CITY OF LAKE CITY
NOTICE
LAND USE ACTION

A PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR:

SPR24.05, a petition by Randall Olney, P.E., as agent, to request a Site Plan Review approval be
granted as provided for in Section 4.13 of the Land Development Regulations, to get approval on site
plan for Dollar General for a property located in the Commercial Intensive zoning district, in
accordance with the submittal of the petition dated March 21, 2024, to be located on parcels 08127-

005

WHEN: May 14, 2024
5:30 p.m.

WHERE: City Council Meeting Room, Second Floor, City Hall, located at 205 North Marion Avenue,

Lake City, Florida.
Members of the public may also view the meeting on our YouTube channel at:

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLakeCity.

Copies of the site plan review application are available for public inspection by contacting the Office of Growth
Management at growthmanagement@]lcfla.com or by calling 386.719.5820.

At the aforementioned public hearing, all interested parties may be heard with respect to the Certificate of
Appropriateness.

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT
ROBERT ANGELO
PLANNING & ZONING TECHNICIAN
AT 386.719.5820



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
CITY OF LAKE CITY
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

THIS SERVES AS PUBLIC NOTICE the Planning and Zoning Board will hold
a meeting on Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 5:30 PM or as soon after

Agenda items-

| SPR 24-08, Petition submitted by Randail Olney, P.E., (agent) for Concept Companies, (owner), for a Site

Pian Review for Dollar General, in 8 Commercial Intensive zoning district. and iocated an parcel 08127
005, which is regulated by the Land Development Regulations Section 4 13

2. LDR 24-04, Text amendment to the Land Development Regulations Sections 2 1. 42 44 45 and 46 1o
add definions and add provisions far ADU's, Accesso
Lake City

ry Dwelling Units. and Tiny Homes for the City of
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers located on the 2™ Floor of City Hall
at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32055.

Members of the public may also view the meeting on our YouTube channel at
hilps /fwww youtube comic/CityofLakeCity

Pursuant to 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the City hereby advises the
public if a person decides to appeal any deci

respect to any matter considered at its meeti
will need a record of the proceedings,
she may need to ensure that a verbati

made, which record includes the testi
the appeal is to be based.

sion made by the City with
ngs or hearings, he or she
and that, for such purpose, he or
M record of the proceedings is
mony and evidence upon which

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: Pursuant to

persons needing special accommod
should contact the City Manager's

286.26, Florida Statutes,
ations to partici

Office at (386) 71

pate in this meeting
9-5768.

Robert Angelo
Pianning and Zoning Tech




NOrICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
CITY OF LAKE CITY
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

THIS SERVES AS PUBLIC NOTICE the Planning and Zoning Board will hold
a meeting on Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 5:30 PM or as soon after.

Agenda items-
1. SPR 24-05, Petition submitted by Randall Olney, P.E., (agent) for Concept Companies, (owner), for a Site
Plan Review for Dollar General, in a Commercial Intensive zoning district, and located on parcel 08127-
005, which is regulated by the Land Development Regulations Section 4.13.

2. LDR 24-04, Text amendment to the Land Development Regulations Sections 2.1, 4.2, 4.4, 4.5 and 4.6, to
add definitions and add provisions for ADU’s, Accessory Dwelling Units, and Tiny Homes for the City of
Lake City.

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers located on the 2™ Floor of City Hall
at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32055.

Members of the public may also view the meeting on our YouTube channel at:
https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityofl akeCity

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
she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: Pursuant to 286.26, Florida Statutes,
persons needing special accommodations to participate in this meeting
should contact the City Manager’s Office at (386) 719-5768.

Robert Angelo
Planning and Zoning Tech.




Angelo, Robert

From: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@lakecityreporter.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Angelo, Robert

Subject: 73990 73992 73991 RE: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 05-14-2024
Attachments: 73991.pdf; 73992.pdf; 73990.pdf

Robert, all are scheduled to publish on May 2. Approval due by tomorrow please
P&Z: 3 col x5.5 $272.25

Historic: 3 col x 4.5 $222.75

BOA: 3 col x4 $198

Thank you much,
Kymberlee Harrison 386-754-0401
Support your local news source while reaching our community of loyal subscribers

COLUMBIA » SUWANNEE » HAMILTON o LAFAYETTE
1086 SW Main Bivd. Ste 103, Lake City, FL 32055

PH 386-754-0401

Why Local Newsprint Advertising?

1 Newspaper readers are ENGAGED

2 Newspapers are viewed as TRUSTWORTHY

From: Angelo, Robert <AngeloR@lcfla.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:57 AM

To: LCR-Classifieds <classifieds@Ilakecityreporter.com>
Subject: Non-Legal Ad for P&Z, BOA, and HPA for 05-14-2024

Kym

Please publish this ad in the body of the paper as a display ad in the May 2, 2024 paper.

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






NOICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
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
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Floridds Gateway Est. 1859

April 22, 2024

To Whom it May Concern

On May 14, 2024 the Planning and Zoning Board will be having a meeting at 5:30pm at 205 N.
Marion. At this meeting we will be hearing a petition submitted by Randall Olaney, PE, as agent, for
Concept Companies, owner, for a site plan review, SPR24-05, for parcel 08127-005, The site plan is to
build a retail store-Dollar General located within the Commercial Intensive (Cl) zoning district.

If you have any questions or concerns please call 386-752-2031 ext. 820 or email
growthmanagement@icfla.com.

Robert Angelo
AL

Planning and Zoning Tech
City of Lake City

Growth Management » 205 North Marion Avenuee Lake City,

T -386-719-5750 ¢« F - 386-758-5426




Columbia County Property Appraiser - Sales Report

Name | Address1 | Address2 I Address3 I City | State IZIP

FRENVEY, INC P O BOX 2095 LAKE CITY FL 32056
ST JOHNS LLC 13820 W NEWBERRY RD STE 100 NEWBERRY FL 32669
VANN SAMUEL P SR TRUST ETAL 131 W DUVAL STREET LAKE CITY FL 32055
NFD DEVELOPERS LLC P O BOX 2166 LAKE CITY FL 32056
GARR KENNETH 229 SW MARVIN BURNETT RD LAKE CITY FL 32024
BAKER CHESTER 47 BURNT SWAMPP RD EASTKINGSTON NH 03827
JAA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC 312 SW PILOTS WAY LAKE CITY FL 32024
LAKE CITY CHURCH OF CHRIST INC 656 SW STATE RD 47 LAKE CITY FL 32025
KAMPMEYER ERVIN L LIVING TRUST 681 SW ST RD 47 LAKE CITY FL 32025
MARTIN CELIA S AS TRUSTEE CELIA S MARTIN REV TRUST 973 SWSTATERD 47  LAKE CITY FL 32025
HAYDEN DONALD B 733 SWSR 47 LAKE CITY FL 32025
POLMERSKI LAVONNA B 423 NW CLUBVIEW CR LAKE CITY FL 32055
CANCER CENTERS OF NORTH FLORIDALLC PO BOX 80610 INDIANAPOLIS IN 46280
CIVITAN REGIONAL BLOOD CENTER INC D/B/A LIFESOUTH COMMUNITY BLOOD CENTERS, INC 4039 NEWBERRY RD  GAINESVILLE FL 32607

875 8W SR 47 LAKE CITY FL 32025

LAKE CITY, COLUMBIA COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC
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CHW
11801 Research Dr
Alachua, FL. 32615

7022 3330 0001 14821 3100

FRENVEY, INC
PO BOX: 2095
LAKE CITY, FL 32056

I
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2022 3330 000L 1921 317

FIRST-CLASS

ST JOHNS LLC
13820 W NEWBERRY RD STE 100
NEWBERRY, FL 32669

— B CERTIFIED MAIL
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

u Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
= Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

1. Article Addressed to:
FRENVEY, INC

PO BOX 2095

LAKE CITY, FL 32056

O R O

9590 9402 8047 2349 1485 30

9. Artlnla Numbar (Ttansfor fram searvich Iahal)

7022 3330 0001 14921 3100

PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

llllllllllll K
AN G21100 1V G104 "SSIVACV NERLIE 3HL 40
LHOIH 3HL OL 3dOTIANT 40 dOL LV H3XOILS A0V 1d

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete ltems 1,2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
50 that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits.

A. Signature
X 0 Agent
[T Addresses
B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
D. Is delivery address different from ttem 1?2 I Yes
It YES, enter delivery addrass below: 1 No
3. Service Type O Priority Mall Exprass®
M »u._c__" mmaaﬁo i [ Regiatersd rmxn__i
nature 0095 Registerad

& Certified Mall® . Detivery e penetsy
O Cortifled Mall Restricted Dellvery O Signaturs Confimation™
O Collsct on Delivery O Signature Confirmation
1 Gollect on Dalivery Reetricted Delivery  Restrictod Delivery
M "ankon Rn__" Raatrioted Deilvery

{over $500)

Domestic Return Recelpt

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A, Signat
e [ Agent
X 1 Addresses

B. Reoelvad by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dellvery

1. Article Addressed to:

ST JOHNS LLC
13820 W NEWBERRY RD STE 100
NEWBERRY, FL 32669

) R

9590 9402 8047 2349 1485 09

D, is delivery address different from ttem 1? O Yes

2. Aficle Numher (Transfer fram service labeld
2022 3330 0001 1921 3117

if YES, enter dellvery address below; O No
3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
0 Adult Signature ) Registered Mai™ .
1 Adult Signature Restrictad Delivery a Istered Mail Restr
m] m&.mzt__wm Kw__ﬂswoqang Dellvary u] m_nq,_.uu_ma Conftrmation™
£l Callect on Delivery O Signature Confirmation

O Collact on Delivery Restrioted Delivery Restricted Dativery
O Insured Mall

$n= g
T

. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

Domestic Return Recelpt |
)

|



CHW
11801 Research Dr
Alachua, FL. 32614

CHW
11801 Research Dr
Alachua, FL. 32615

HIRMIHA

7022, 3330 0001 1921 3124

VANN SAMUEL P SR TRUST ETAL
131 W DUVAL STREET

l

LAKE CITY, FL 32055

CERTIFIED MAIL

7022 3330 0001 1921 3131

NFD DEVELOPERS LLC

PO BOX 2166

LAKE CITY, FL 32056
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

= Complate items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature S
= Print your name and address on the reverse X O Add
so that we can return the card to you. e -t _uosummo_zmz
® Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, B. Recelved by (Prin ©) .
or on the front if space permits.
1, Article Addressed to: D. __w mom_mzmq Mﬂamm %wmcaﬁﬁﬂo_ item 17 _M Hm.m
, enter dallvery a ow:
VANN SAMUEL P SR TRUST ETAL -
131 W DUVAL STREET
LAKE CITY, FL 32055
3. Service Type 0 Priority Mall Exprese®
[} Adult Signatire D3 Reglstersd Mail™
LR T e i~ -
& Certifisd Mal® T o Delivery e
9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 93 I3 Certifed Mall Fastrctad Dallery 1) S0 e Confrmation
2. Article Numbar {Transfer fram sanvich lahal) m mm_mm_ ﬂ ﬂo_z& Restricted Dellvery  Restricted Dellvery
L . g
m”_mm m|wmm _un_up_. .._wn_mu. mu.m: uuﬂam%__?&&niz&
. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Recelpt | '

Arun Filalan AV 4 a 5o 4uUdy Naiidd Bl 40
IHOIH 3HL O1 3dQ1IANT 40 O LY B3INILLE 50Vd

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

= Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature
® Print your name and address on the reverse X L Agent
so that we can return the card to you. [ Addressoe
® Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
or on the front If space permits.
1. Article Addressed to: D. s am_mzaq address different from ftem 17 Ll Yes
f YES, I :
NED DEVELOPERS LLC If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
PO BOX 2166

LAKE CITY, FL 32056

3. Servica Type O Priorty Mall Expross®
L e i
9500 9402 8047 2349 1484 86 e o Dby e et st
2, Article Number (Transfer from service label 3 Collect on Dellvery Restricted Delivery  Restricted Delivery
7022 3330 0001 1921 3131 mmmmmmgpfaﬁgi

. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7630-02-000-8053 Domestic Return Recsipt _
i "



CHW
11801 Research Dr
Alachua, FL. 32615

CHW
11801 Research Dr
Alachua, FL. 32615

J

I

2022 3330 DO0OL 1421 3148

GARR KENNETH
299 SW MARVIN BURNETT RD
LAKE CITY, FL 32024

CERTIFIED MAIL

7022 3330 0001 1921 3155

BAKER CHESTER
47 BURNT SWAMPP RD
EAST KINGSTON, NH 03827
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE TRIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

# Gomplete items 1, 2, and 3. A, Signature
# Print your name and address on the reverse X O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. 1 Addressea
® Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dellvery
or on the front if space permits,
1. Article Addressed to: D. s dellivery addrass different from itam 12 [ Yes
GARR KENNETH It YES, enter delivery address below; [ No

299 SW MARVIN BURNETT RD
LAKE CITY, FL 32024

| O R G

9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 79

2. Article Number. {Transfer. from sarvice labell
7022 3330 0001 1921 31Luys

O Collect on Dalivery Restricted Dellvery  Restricted Deflv
5 e r
M
nsured Mall Restrcted Dellvery

3. Servica Type O Priofity Mall Express®
o M&::M:s.u Restrioted Defivary B B s

fu]
mmw__: e Re iatared Mail Reatricted
0 Certifisd Mall Rastricted Delivery 0 Signature Confimation™
3 Coliect on Dalivery 03 Signature Confimnatian

PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

ANFT 031104 L¥ 0104 'S53HGAY NBRL3H 3HL 40
1HDIH IHL OL 3¢0TIANT 40 dOL LV BINDILS 3OV1d

Domestic Retumn Recelpt |

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

= Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,

A. Signature

O Agent
X 1 Addresses
C. Date of Dalivery

B. Received by (Printed Narne)

or on the front if space permits.
1. Article Addressed to: D. 1s delivery address diferant from tem 1? L Yes
it YES, onter deiivery addresa below:  [J No
BAKER CHESTER
47 BURNT SWAMPP RD
EAST KINGSTON, NH 03827

N O R O

9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 62

2. Arlicle Number (Transfer from service lehel)
7022 3330 0001 1A21 3155

i PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

m. Mmzz%ﬂ._eg 0 Pty Ml Exprecs®
gnature Registerad Meil™
_n_U\EE Signature Restricted Delivery a W%MQ& Mall Restricted

Certifled Mall® ry
Q1 Certifiact Mall Rostricted Dallvery D Signature Confirmation™
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JAA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC
312 SW PILOTS WAY
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

= Complete items 1, 2, and 8.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

3 Agent
X [ Addreseee

B. Recsived by (Printad Name) C. Dats of Dellvery

1. Article Addressed to:

JAA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC
312 SW PILOTS WAY
LAKE CITY, FL 32024

N0 00 G A

9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 55

D. Ie delivery address differant from ttem 1?2 [ Yes
If YES, anter dellvery address below: [ No

3. Sarvice Type 1 Prlority Mall Exprees®

£J Adult Signature D Registered Mal™

[m] t Signature Restricted Dellvery [u] wuw_qsan Mall Restricted
Cortiflod Mall® very

[ Certified Mail Restricted Dallvery €1 Signature Confimation™

0 Collect on Dallvery 3 Signature Confirmation

2. Article Number (Transfer from service labs))
7022 3330 0001 1921 31ke

3 Collect on Delivery Restricted Deflvery  Restricted Dellvery
0 Insured Mall
0 insured Mall Restrictad Dellvary

aver $500)

. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7520-02-000-9053

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
# Print your name and eddress on the reverss
8o that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the mallplecs,
or on the front if space permits.
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Domestic Return Recelpt

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
X £ Agent

[ Addresses
C, Data of Delivery

B. Received by (Printed Nams)

1. Article Addressed to:

LAKE CITY CHURCH OF CHRIST INC
656 SW STATE RD 47
LAKE CITY, FL 32025

K R

9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 48

D. Is delivery address different from ttem 17 [ Yes
if YES, enter dalivery address below: [ No

2. Artigle Number (Transfar from servica label)
7022 3330 0002 1821 3179

3. Service Type 0O Priortty Mall Expreas®
M Adult Moo:ms Rsstrictad Detvery M Reglstarad Mall™

stevac Mall Restrl
Gt Mal> Be g
[J Certified Mall Restricted Dellvery O Signature Confimation™
£ Collect an Delivery 03 Signature Confirmation

O Gollact on Delivery Restricted Delivery  Restricted Delivery
O insured Mail
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KAMPMEYER ERVIN L LIVING TRUST
681 SW ST RD 47
LAKE CITY, FL 32025 =

CERTIFIED MAIL

OI<<
\:moémmmmmﬂo:oq
Alachua, FL. 32615

7022 3330 0001 1921 3193

MARTIN CELIA S AS TRUSTEE
CELIA'S MARVIN REV TRUST
973 SW STATE RD 47

LAKE CITY, FL 32025
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete ltems 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature
® Print your name and address on the reverse X 8 Agent
go that wa can return the card to you. 01 Addressse
® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B. Recalved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dellvery
or on the front if space permits.
1. Article Addressed to: D. Ia delivery address different from ftem 17 [ Yes
KAMPMEYER ERVIN L LIVING TRUST HE entnteEaaeceta: o
681 SW ST RD 47
LAKE CITY, FL 32025
3. Samvi
| Periadliin 2 Rogimored Mo
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2, Article Number (Transfer from service label) m Mu._.m:__o_.nnnﬂr.—ﬁ__uo_g R By g
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete itams 1, 2, and 3. A. Signeture
¥ Print your name and address on the reverse X L1 Agent
so that we can return the card to you. 0 Addresses
m Attach this card to the back of the mallplecs, 8. Recelved by (Printed Name) ©. Date of Delivery
or on the front if space um::;m.
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from ttem 1? I Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
MARTIN CELIA S AS TRUSTEE
CELIA S MARVIN REV TRUST
973 SW STATE RD 47
LAKE CITY, FL 32025
8. Service Type 01 Priority Mall Expreea®
[J Adult Signature D Registered Mall™
U UL e e
£] Certifisd “n__“emsaqﬁ Delivery [} m_on_«mwa Confirmation™
9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 24 I Goftect on Delvery e Conration
2. Article Number {Transfer from service labal {1 Coltect on Delivery Restricted Dellvery  Restrictsd Dellvery

7022 3330 000X 1921 3193 |0 insured MailRestricted Delivery
{over $500)
. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8053 Domestic Return Recelpt |..._
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HAYDEN DONALD B
733 SW SR 47
LAKE CITY, FL 32025
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POLMERSKI LAVONNA B
423 NW CLUBVIEW CR
LAKE CITY, FL 32055
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature
® Print your name and address on the reverse X 8 Agent
so that we can return the card to you. O Addresses
® Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, B. Received by (Printed Nams) C. Date of Delivery
or on the front if space permits.
1, Articla Addressed 10 D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 1 Yes
HAYDEN DONALD B B it YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No
733SWSR 47 -
LAKE CITY, FL 32025
3. Bervice Type Bl Priority Mail Exprese®
O Adut moi._wca o mawﬂan Malj™
_ __ —__ M\E:_» Signatura Restricted Dellvery D Registered Mz!l Restricted
=] m.é_a nu"emﬁ.uﬂ Dellvery [ Signature Confirmation™
9500 9402 8047 2349 1484 17 01 Colect on Delivery 0 Signature Confimation
2. Article Numher (Ttansfer from service label) mm.r.ahﬂn_ Dalivery Restrictsd Delivery Restricted Deilvery
7022 3330 0001 14921 32049 n_..Ea_ tail Reatrioted Delivery
; PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-6053 Domestic Return Receipt
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
= Complete itsms 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature
™ Print your name and address on the reverse X 0 Agent
so that we can retumn the card to you. O3 Addressee
® Attach this card to the back of the maliplece, B. Recelved by (Printed Narme} ©. Bate of Deilvery
or on the front if space permiis,
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 17  [J Yes

POLMERSK! LAVONNA B HYESTee cnvemischeRabelElL SEITND

423 NW CLUBVIEW CR
LAKE CITY, FL 32055

3. Service Type [3 Priority Mail Exprose®
O Adult Signature D Reglstored Mall™
COLTANAT NN (o m mmsmnmy - G st
=] Qaaaun__“ﬂaesiu%.a 3 Signature Gonfirmation™
9590 9402 8047 2349 1479 53 [t Callect on Delivery a Qm_._-aaz Contirmation
2, Article Numher (Transfer from service fabal B ot an Btvany Flaetictek| Belivery Restricted Dalivery

7022 3330 0001 14921 321k u“igm.@%__mssaauz_sa
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LAKE CITY, COLUMBIA COUNTY
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC
875 SW SR 47

LAKE CITY, FL 32025
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CANCER CENTERS OF NORTH FLORIDA
Lc

PO BOX 80610

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46280
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
50 that we can return the card to you.

¥ Attach thig card to the back of the mallplecs,
or on the front if space pemits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature
X 3 Agent

3 Addressse
B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dellvery

1. Article Addressed to:

LAKE CITY, COLUMBIA CQUNTY

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC

87SSWSR47 -
LAKE CITY, FL 32025

L W

9590 9402 8047 2349 1484 00

D. Is dslivery address different from tom 1?2 L Yes
If YES, enter delivery address beiow: £l No

3. Service Type

0 Priority Mail Express®
B S ey S
ul une =} red Mall Restricted
ertifiad Mall® ol §
2 Coertified Mall Reatricted Dallvary J Signature Conilrmation™
O Collect an Delivery D Signature Confirmation

2, Article Number (Transfar from sanvica lahan
7022 3330 000L 1981 m_mmlu

[J Collect on Dallvery Restricted Dellvery Restricted Dalivary
e -

insured

(over $500) i

PS Form 3811, July 2020 psN qmmo.mm..ms.gmu
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

& Complets items 1, 2, and 3,
% Print your name and address on the reverse
sa that we can return the card to you,

W Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
or on the front If space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

O Agent
X

[ Addressee
B. Recelved by (Printsd Nams) C. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

CANCER CENTERS OF NORTH FLORIDA
LLC

PO BOX 80610

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46280

OO0 0 0 A

9590 9402 8047 2349 1479 60

D. ks delivery address different from ltem 17 [ Yes
' YES, enter delivery address balow: [ No

2. Articte Number (Transfer from service label)
7022 3330 DOBYL 1921 3339

—

{ PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-8058

3. Service Type £1 Priarity Mall Express®
O Adult Signature O Registered Mali™
M\Ec: Signature Restrictad Delivery (u] d Mall Restrictad
Cortified Mali® Dellvery
O Gertified Mall Restrictad Dellvery 0 Signature Confimation™
£ Collect on Delivery O Signature Confirmation
LI Collect on Delivery Restrictedt Delivery  Restricted Delivery
3 Insured Mall
0 insured Mail Restricted Dellvary
fover $500)
Domestic Return Receipt ]
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CIVITAN REGIONAL BLOOD CENTER {NC
D/B/A LIFESOUTH COMMUNITY BLOOD
CENTERS, INC

4039 NEWBERRY RD

GAINESVILLE, FL 32607
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
or on tha front if space permits.

.
"

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A. Signature

X 3 Agent
O Addressee

B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Dalivery

1, Article Addressed to:

CIVITAN REGIONAL BLOOD CENTER INC
D/B/A LIFESOUTH COMMUNITY BLOOD
CENTERS, INC

4039 NEWBERRY RD

GAINESVILLE, FL 32607

)0 0 AR R ot

9590 9402 8047 2349 1479 77

~¥

D. Is dielivery address different from fem 1? 1 Yes
1f YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

2. Article Number (Transfar from servica laball

7022 3330 0001 Hi.mwu.r-wu\mm

3, Service Type T Priority Mall Express®

L3 Adutt Signature O Registered Mall™

{3 Adutt Signaturs Restricted Delivery D%nz_a_gsﬁn
ertified Mali® Delivery

O Certified Mali Reatricted Delivery T Signature Confirmation™

1 Collect on Dellvery O Signature Confirmation

[ Gollect on Dellvery Restricted Dellvary Restricted Dellvery

O insured Mail

. PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

{over §500)
Domestic Return Receipt _
1



